

# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:										
Nicki E. Olivier Hellenkamp										
Board/Commission Nam						sition Title:				
Seattle Women's Commi	ssion				Co	mmission Member				
Appointment <i>OR</i> X i	intment	Counc	il Confirmat	tion	required?					
			x Yes							
	÷	☐ No								
Appointing Authority:			Term o	of Office:						
x Council			-							
☐ Mayor			Counc	il Confirmat	ion	July 1, 2017				
Other: Specify appo	inting a	uthority								
Residential Neighborhoo	od:	Zip Code:	Contact Phone No.:							
Columbia City		98118		NA						
Legislated Authority:										
SMC 3.14.920, SMC 3.14.921, SMC 3.51.010, Ordinance 118392, Ordinance 120871										
Background:										
Nicki works as a union representative with United Food and Commercial Workers (UFCW) Local 21 and is a recent										
graduate of the University of Washington, where she earned a Master of Social Work degree. As a student, she										
interned with Partners for Our Children (a University of Washington-based research group), as well as the Seattle										
Municipal Court's Probation Department. Prior to that, she worked in Philadelphia for Project H.O.M.E. and										
Bethesda Project, two nonprofits that provide housing and services to homeless and formerly homeless men and										
women. Nicki was the Get Engaged Commissioner for 2013-2014. She is currently a full Commissioner now.										
				4						
		•				·				
Date of Appointment:	Author	izing Signature	e (origin	al signature	≥):	Appointing Signatory:				
August 12, 2015		Bruce a.	. Hen	ell		Councilmember Bruce Harrell				

#### Nicki E. Olivier



#### **EDUCATION**

University of Washington

Master of Social Work Candidate

Concentration: Administration and Policy
University of Pennsylvania

Bachelor of Arts in History, Summa cum Laude

Seattle, WA Expected June 2013

Philadelphia, PA May 2008

#### RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

#### Public Policy Intern

Partners for Our Children, Seattle, WA

September 2012 - present

- Advocate for state-level policy and legislation that is beneficial for children and families involved in the child welfare system
- Research and write policy briefs on topics related to the child welfare system
- Collaborate with various coalition groups, including groups related to early childhood learning, welfare rights, and housing

#### Research Assistant

Puget Sound Sage, Seattle, WA

January 2013 - present

Assist with all stages of a survey of 200 grocery workers in King County, including reviewing
existing literature, conducting surveys, entering and analyzing data, and contributing to final
report of findings

# Phone Bank Volunteer, Assistant Trainer

Washington United for Marriage, Seattle, WA

June 2012 - November 2012 -

 Provided training to phone bank volunteers, made calls to likely undecided voters with goal of persuading them to approve Referendum 74

### Volunteer Coordinator

Project H.O.M.E., Philadelphia, PA

January 2010 - June 2011

- Used clear written and oral communication to coordinate over 500 volunteers at Philadelphia's largest provider of supportive housing and homeless services
- Conducted weekly trainings and informational events for a wide variety of audiences, created educational materials about affordable housing and issues related to homelessness

#### Overnight Staff Person

Bethesda Project, Philadelphia, PA

May 2009 - June 2011

- Maintained a safe and supportive environment for 16 formerly homeless women with serious mental illness
- Provided crisis intervention and responded to situations including interpersonal conflict, mental health crises, and general health issues

#### Summer Instructor

Philadelphia Freedom Schools, Philadelphia, PA

June 2007 - August 2007

Taught a racial justice-focused curriculum to a class of incoming first-graders

# Seattle Women's Commission

## August 2015

21 Commission members: Per SMC. 3.14.920, Confirmed by City Council 2-year terms, all subject to City Council confirmation, 2-years for each term]-year terms:

- 2 City Council-appointed
- 9 Mayor-appointed
- 2 Appointed by Commission, Confirmed by City Council
- Member Get Engaged Program Appointed by the Mayor Confirmed by City Council
   1-year term appointed in September

#### Roster:

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Start Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
		1.	Member	Vacant		07/01/16	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Mayor
2	F	2.	Member	Teresa Springer	09/11/14	07/01/16	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
6	F	3.	Member	Jaron Reed Goddard	09/30/13	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
1	F	4.	Member	Sarah Domondon	09/11/14	07/01/16	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
2	F	5.	Member	Tracey Whitten	09/29/14	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
6	F	6.	Member	Clarissa Lord Brundage	09/29/14	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
2	F	7.	Member	Jennifer Cobb	09/29/14	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
6	F	8.	Member	Morgan Beach	09/29/14	07/01/16	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
1_	F	9.	Member	Lylianna Allala	09/29/14	07/01/16	. 1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
6	F	10.	Member	Wendy Gillihan	08/04/14	07/01/17	2 <sup>nd</sup>	City Council
6	F	11.	Member	Honey Jo Herman	06/08/15	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	City Council
6	F	12.	Member	Alison Mondi	08/04/14	07/01/17	2 <sup>nd</sup>	City Council
2	F	13.	Member	Phyllis Lewis	09/29/14	07/01/16	2 <sup>nd</sup>	City Council
2	F	14.	Member	Mergitu Argo	08/04/14	07/01/16	3 <sup>rd</sup>	City Council
3	F	15.	Member	Elsa Batres-Boni	09/30/13	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	City Council
6	F	16.	Member	Liz Kellogg	09/30/13	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	City Council
3	F	17.	Member	Mercedes Elizalde	08/04/14	07/01/16	1 <sup>st</sup>	City Council
2	F	18.	Member	Lakeisha Jackson	09/11/14	07/01/16	1 <sup>st</sup>	City Council
6	F	19.	Member	Michele Frix	08/04/14	07/01/16	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Commission
6	F	20.	Member	Nicki Olivier Hellenkamp	09/11/14	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	Commission
2	F	21.	Get Engaged	Loida Erhard	09/11/14	09/30/16	1 term	Mayor

Dive	rsity (	Chart:			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian- American	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	***Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	0	8	1	6	2	3	0	0	0	3	0	0	0
Council	0	9	0	5	0	3	2	0	0	4	0	0	0
Comm	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	- 0
GE	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	0	20	0	12	2	7	2	0	0	9	0	0	0

# Key:

\*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

\*\*G List gender, M or F

\*\*\*Other Includes diversity in any of the following: race, gender and/or ability